TO: SWIMMING AND DIVING OFFICIALS

FROM: TREVOR WILSON, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER
DATE: JANUARY 10, 2018
RE: DIVING MECHANICS CLINIC

OUR DIVING CLINIC WILL BE HELD AT THE WHSAA OFFICE AT 6571 EAST
2NP STREET IN CASPER (DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM MOUNTAIN VIEW
HOSPITAL) ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 11, 2018, FROM 10:00 AM - 3:00 PM. THE
COST WILL BE $40.00, WHICH INCLUDES INSTRUCTION AND LUNCH.

BEN HERDT, LARAMIE HIGH SCHOOL DIVING COACH, WILL LEAD A
DISCUSSION ON BASIC DIVING MECHANICS AND JUDGING GUIDELINES,
FOLLOWED BY SOME PRACTICE JUDGING. OUR PURPOSE IS TO SHARE
GENERAL INFORMATION AND PROMOTE CONSISTENCY THROUGHOUT THE
STATE. COACHES ARE ALWAYS WELCOME TO ATTEND.

THIS CLINIC IS A REQUIREMENT FOR A STATE MEET OFFICIAL.

PLEASE FILL OUT THE ENCLOSED REGISTRATION FORM AND RETURN BY
AUGUST 1, 2018.

WHSAA DIVING CLINIC REGISTRATION

Name:

Mailing Address:
Home Phone: Work Phone:
Email address:
Years of experience:

Please enclose check or money order for $40.00.
This form and registration fee must be returned no later than August 1, 2018.
Mail to: WHSAA, 6571 East 2" Street, Casper, WY 82609

Fax: 307-577-0637
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